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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 6054
ive Vernon G. Buchanan )
Vern Buchanan for Copgress andi Joaeph R. Gruters, )
in his official capacity as treasuper )
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT #2

L  ACTIONS RECOMMENDED

Find reason to believe that Vemnon G. Buchanan and Vern Buchanan for Congress
and Joseph R. Grutess,' i his offigial capacity a3 trenaurer, knnwingly end willfully
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441f and 441a(f).
I. INTRODUCTION

This matter concerns at least $70,000 in campaign contributions received by Vern
Buchanan for Congress (*VBFC” or “Committee™) during the 2006 and 2008 election
cycles that were reimbursed with the funds of car dealerships in which Representative
Vem Bﬁchnnm (“Buchanan”) currently holds, or previously held, a majority ownership
interest. On June Z3, 2089, the Commission found reason to believe that two of the car
dealerships, 11-2081 LLC d/b/a Hyundai of North Jacksonville (“HNJ") aad 1€99 L.C.
d/bén Vemice Missan Dodge (“VND”™), as el as certdin offiews, knowinghy imd willfully
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f, 441b(a), and 44]a(a), asid authorimed an investigation. The
ensuing investigation into the reimhussed contributions has thus far uncovered evidence
suggesting that Buchanan and his Committes were aware at the time of the contributions
made by employees of HNJ that the funds used to make the contributions came from HNJ
through undisclosed reimbursements to the individual contributors.

! Vern Buchanan for Congress amended its statement of organization on March 3, 2009, naming Joseph R.
Gnaters a0 tranmmer.
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More specifically, there is evidence that:

* Buchanan pressured his minor partners in car dealerships he controlled to
contribute to his political campaigns and to raise contributions to VBFC.

* During his campaigns in the 2006 and 2008 election cycles, Buchanan
told Sam Kazran (*Kazran”), his partner at HINJ, to reimburse
contributicns to VBFC with HNF funds.

* In Gatnber 2008, Buchanas prosented Kanmnea with a false affidavit
stating that Buchanan was unaware of rgimbrxrsed contributions at HNJ
and pressured him to sign it.

e As carly as 2003, Buchanan authorized the reimbursement of federal
contributions, despite being told that it was illegal to do so.

Based upon this evidence, described more fully below, we recommend that the
Commission find reason to believe that Representative Vernon G. Buchanan and Vem
Buchanan for Congress and Joseph R. Gruters, in his official capacity as treasurer,
knowingly and willfully viclated 2 U.S.C. § 441f by Enowingly accepting contributions
made in the same of amotlsr end § 441a(f) by knowingly sccepting excessive
contrjmtions in viclstion: of applicable law.?

2 Prior to making any recommendations as to whether there is reason to believe that the Committee and
Verman Buchasan may have vislated the Act, we nctified them that the Commission had ascertained
hﬁumﬂmhthemmﬂemﬁofmmm:whwymbﬂmuhﬂhnmaﬂmhym
have knowingly accepted contributions that were made by one person in the name of another person in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 441f. See letters from Ann Marie Terzaken to the Committee and
Vernon Buchanan dated December 31, 2009. Afier a further exchange of correspondence, on January 21,
ZOIo,lnComluﬂhlwiiﬁCc-lukm:Moﬂm““mCu-mmm[OGC]mmﬁde
mmbwmnuwmmmmmmammnu
wheiher to sesommend reascn te belitive agxinat VBFC in [MUR 60iM and Pre-MUR 479)." The
Commitwe further moved that “the Coraméission instruct OGC to prendde VIFC with a wiistsn explanation
coneeraing why the sua sponts submission nwas mergsd with MUR 6054 withamt notifying VBFC and a
description of the steps taken by the OGC in connection with these matters.” Seeid This Office addressed
those Motions in Meaorandum to the Commission and the Commission approved & letter regponding to the
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Ol RESULTS OF THE INVESTIGATION

The investigation thus far has included informal interviews, document requests,
and five depositions. The circumstances of the fundraising for VBFC undertaken by
Buchanan's business partners and managers at the Buchanan dealerships they operated
tend to support the particular testimony and documentary evidence indicating that there is
reason to belicve that Buchansn and VBFC violated ties Act.

A. PRESS/ERTO RAISE CORTRIBUTIONS

mmmuﬁmy.&xdmmpmedhismminthew
dealerships he controlled to contribute to his campaigns and raise contributions from
principally during our investigation of Sam Kazran and his role in the reimbursements at
HNJ and was corroborated in some respects by the testimony of David Long, Buchanan's
partner and the general manager of another car dealership, Sarasota Ford, during the
2005-2006 election cycle. During his deposition, Kazran testified that (1) Buchanan
asked iis partiers during partnerthip meetings and phone calls to furiraise for his
campaign; (2) pressuse te raise fumds intensified as the cangiaign mogressed, and (3) the
expsciaiitin wes that the pastners nended % ecattibute nad ratse cestributions fione
others.

Committee. Se¢s MUR 6054 Memorandum to the Commission, Motioas to Instruct OGC to Provide
Additiona! Information and Explain Case Merger Made by Vern Buchanan for Congress, dated January 29,
2010. On February 5, 2010, we sent the letter approved by the Commission to VBFC, and invited the
Comnmittee to file any information it deemed relevant by February 11, 2010. To date, the Committee has
not provided any additional information. We sent a similar letter to counsel for Vernon G. Buchanan on
February 5, 2010, who has not provided any additional information to date.
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At the relevant times, Buchanan was the majority owner of approximately fifteen
to seventeen car dealerships, primarily located in Florida.} House of Representatives
Financial Disclosure Reports for Vemon Buchanan (May 11, 2006). Each dealership was
typically structured as a limited liability company owned by a company that Buchanan
fully owned und a business partner who was responsible for the daily operation of the
dealership. Densiis Slater Lispo at 12-16. All of the Buohx=am companies tisat held
Buchanen’s contralling owaseeship shane of the dealarahips were run fom a sirgle
corporats cffice by a cammon set of managers. Slater Depo at 12-15. The comsman
executives who managed Buchanan’s controlling interest in the dealerships included John
Tosch as Chief Executive Officer and Dennis Slater as Corporate Controller and, later,
Chief Operating Officer. Slater Depo at 7-8. All of the operating partners as well as
Buchanan and his corporate managers (John Tosch, Dennis Slater, and others) attended
monthly partner meetings. Long Depo at 50.

Dennis Slater testified during his deposition that although Buchanan’s campaign
was not on the "sgenda” for the partnor meetings, he was “sure” that Buchanan discussed
his campaign’s fundraising meeds avith his pastners. Slater Dapo at #7, 50-51. Stater
testifivd that thet Bunhasran “probably” nmds: comaments to i and Joln Tosah,
Buchapan's CEO, about his quarterly findsising goals. Slater Depo at 60. Slater’s
testimony is consistent with Kazran’s testimony that Buchanan informed the partners that
he would be running for Congress and would like their help in raising money. Kazran

3 The partners during the 2005-2006.election cycle included, among others, David Long (Sarasota Ford),
Shelhy Curtsinger (Vealow 1¥issan Dedge), andl Sam Kaaran (Hyusdsi of Jacksinvifle). Long Depo st 50-
52 and 75; Kazran Depo at 18.

¢ The Buchanan corporate offices were inftially located on the site of the Sarasots Ford dealerip but at
some point between 2004 and 2006 (witnesses differed In their recollection) they moved off-site to a
downtown Sarasota location. Lang Dege at 17-18; Slater Depo at 9-10.
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Depo at 8-9, 17. Kazran testified that Buchanan repeatedly asked for contributions,

. noting that “it’s the end of the quarter, we need to have money,” i.c., near the end of FEC

reporting periods. Kazran Depo at 8, 46. As time went along, Buchanan"s “intensity . . .
with raising funds griew].” Kazran Depo at 10, 46. As the level of Buchanan’s requests
for contrfbations intensified, it “got to a point where the partners were just joking around,
we would walk iisto a mesting snd partisers would talk about it, ‘Well, How much did he
hit you for? I'm not going to make any maney this month so I won’t be able to pravide
any money." Kazran Depe at 12-13, 46.

According to Kazran, when a partner asked Buchanan why he did not use his own
money for his campaign, Buchanan explained that doing so would not look as impressive
as if the money was raised from others. Kazran Depo at 17-18, 43-44. “And he always
talked about how he needed to raise 3 million, then it went to 4 million, then it went to §
million when the campaign got closer to the actual election date.” Kazran Depo at 18.°

Kazran thought that the partners considered their efforts for Buchanan’s campaign
to be a tuvor for Buchunan at first, but “ufter 8 while everybody was jost kind of fell up
with it” Kaxren Depo at 46-47.° Kaawan also testified that he and Buchanan’s ether

3 According to the VBFC disclosure reports filed with the Commission, Buchanan's campaign raised
approximately $3 mifiou by Amgas 26, 2006 (the and of te pee-primary repording period), $3.8 millian by
September 30, 2006 (the end of the October quarterly reporting period), $5 million by October 18, 2006
(the end of the pre-general reporting period), and $6.9 million by November 27, 2006 (the end of the post-
general reporting period.

¢ Long corroborates Kazran's testimony. ARhough Long initially raised comributions for VBFC because
he wanted to intke Mr, Buchanan preud, to shaw his appreciation, and because e wassed Buchanan's
spprovill, revegriiion, scceptanee, wid spprosiatsen, he eventualy boomme “resentful” abuut raising funds
for Mr. Bshanan tecauss b Showght £is “time would be better sppropridted selling axrs.” Loag Depo M
60, 62-63, 94-95. “It beazuse more of a pain in the ass” as he put more time into it and started receiving
calls, letters, and visitors critical of Buchanan’s politics from people indicating that they would not buy cars
at Sarasota Ford. Long Depa 22 95, Long stated that when he agroed to b Buchsoan's psstner, “being in
politics was never part of our conversation.” Long Depo at 92-93.
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partners discussed how much money Buchanan needed to collect from them. Kazran
Depo at 15. “So Buchanan spoke more freely, if you will, with the partners, and then that
trickled down to the dealerships.” Kazran Depo at 15. “Typically, what would normally
happen is . . . general managers or partners who would go to their lower level managers
and ask them to wifte a check for $500 or a thousand dollars, and then they would just
reimbusse theen with cash.” Kaaven Depo at15-16. "Buchumen directly was muastly
invaived with parieess. And the gencral marmgers ind lower level namagurs were
contacted for rawch smaller portimns, with salespeopls, financial managers, et ceteza.”
Kazran Depo at 16.”

Kazran's testimony regarding the discussion of campaign fundraising at the
partner meetings and the pressure felt by Buchanan’s partners to raise funds is consistent
with the testimony of David Long, Buchanan’s partner and the general manager at
Sarasota Ford during the 2005-2006 election cycle. Long testified that Buchanan
discussed his campaign at the partner meetings, and Long *“vaguely remembered” that
Buchaman “talkfed] about the money that needed to be raised and wanted to be raised or
was hopefully beirg raised,” and thig “ire [Buchansn] nowded to iise memey.” Long
Depo at 57-58. Lonx tessified thmt he: falt that it mem “lempectend thet [ cantrits . . . that’s
wheze I felt compelled . . . . I memimr the ovarriding fiealing vias that I've gat to

? Whils Kazran testified that he discussed fundraising with Buchanan “every single time,” Buchanan was
not the only person connected to the campaign that Kazran worked with on fundraising. According to
Kazran, a woman working for Buchanan in his corporate headquarters who helped with the campaign and
eventually became the campaign’s spokesperson sometimes called Kazran to ask him to change the amount
on the contribution checks, follow-up when a contribution did not arrive on time, or otherwise “spply
serious pressure” to send the money. Kazran Depo at 12, 24, 47. He may have been speaking of Sally
Tibbets, who is identified ia news articles as Buchanan®s spokesperson.
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contribute.” Long Depo at 59-60. Long could not remember whether it was John Tosch,
the Buchanan corporate CEO, or Buchanan himself that asked him to contribute to
VBFC. Long Depo st 58.

Long initially testified that he could not remember whether anyone asked him to
raise funds from others but he later testified during the same deposition that he thought
Buchznm asked him to do so:

] ean’t reaiy remembur. I have a tendency to change facts in my mind
for some reason. What I remember I just don’t recall. 1don’t recall if
somebady lonked at me at a partner mesting and said, “Your quota is
40,000. Go to wark.” ... I have a vague recollection of, “It sure wonld
be helpful” - I'm paraphrasing - “for us to get the people that we have
given so much business to” — “get those people to contribute.” ...
Most of my stuff is qualified just from lack of recdllection. But I think
it wus Vem that asked me to adk thve people that we had done business
with in the psst to stép up. I’m using my words, not his.

Long Depo at 59, 61-62; sec also Lang Depo at 112 (Leng dinimed thet he did not hinee a
quota of contributions to raise). Long testified that Mr. Buchanan told him the above
during a partners meeting and possibly again one-on-one during a break. Long Depo

at 62.

Lonig had o umtwrtainty ws tn his extessiee, and in sone cases rebeated,
sodicitation of Sarasota Ford vendors, customers, and employees. Long remembered that
e “was trying to lexd the peck snd collect the most money from our vendam.” I
Long estimated that he solicited 30-50 of Sarasota Ford’s vendors for contributions to

$ Acrording to the YBYFC disclbsure repovtd filed with We Comuiniision, David and Citrolisie Long, Long’s
wife, contributed $4,200 each VBFC on September 30, 2005. David Long previously contributed $2,000 to
Bush-Cheney "04 (Primary) Inc., on November 25, 2003. Dennis Slater also contributed $2,000 to that
committee on November 21, 2003, and testified that it was Buchanan’s idea to go to a fumdraiser where
President Bush would be speaking and that it would cost $2,000. Siater Depo at 97-100.
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VBFC, and that 50% of those vendors that he solicited made contributions. Long Depo
at 63-64.°

Long also solicited Sarasota Ford customers for contributions. Long Depo at 76.
Furthermore, Long solicited nearly all of Sarasota Ford’s 150 employees to contribute to
VBFC, although only about five employees contributed. Long Depo at 84, 108-109.
Long testified thet he asked essployeus to contribwte at meetings and pessibly oes-on-
one, and that ite “prolmbly” ashed emplayaes mos: shan ence baraume it was his “attuce.”
ld at 84.

I know that I felt a little uncomfortable asking. I don’t know that I
repeatedly asked somebody. I mean, I would ask them a couple times
because that’s my nature. But somebody that wasn’t making a lot of
money, [ wouldin't bedt them up . . . Well, the first time [I asked an
employoe] I wmn't uneomibetable. The sscond, third, fourth o
wouldl )t uncomfortable. Dependiitg on the level of mortey they nase
and wist my feeling was akout thair ability to contritnite wanld dictete
really my level of disasomfort . . . If a guy is making 300 a week and b
gives 50 bucks, that’s an awful lot of moacy. If someone makes 30
grand a month and he gives $500, its not even as significant as the guy
making 300 a week.

Long Depo at 108-109.

Long was “100 percess sure” that he told Buchanan about the contributions he
raised for VBFC. Long Depo at 110. Buchanan may have expressed his gratitude in his
(Buchanan’s) offics or at one of the partner meetings. Long Depo st 71.'°

? For example, Long solicited Jim Moran and Associates. Long Depo it 68. Long testified that he nmy
have asked Joe Kezer, the Finance Director at Sarasota Ford, to help him solicit vendors. /d at 81-82. In
an informal intesview, Kezax identified im Mann & Assaciies gerifically, Kavin Norris sad Mark
Swanson) as a vendor that he heard was pressured to contribute to Buchanan's i

According to the FEC contribution datsbase, Mark Swanson of Jim Moran and Associates contributed $500
to VBFC on January 16, 2006. Additionally, a separate segregated fund called JM Family Enterprises Inc.,
PAC (of 100 Jim Morm Bivd. in Deerfield Beacls, FL) aontribetzd $8,800 te VBFC betwemn Sepgember
2005 and June 2007.

¥ We have no information indicating that Long reimbursed any of the contributions be solicited and he
denied doing so. Long Depoat 117-118.
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B. BUCHANAN'’S ALLEGED INSTRUCTION TO KAZRAN TO
REIMBURBE CONTRIBUTIONS WITH BEALERSHE FUNDB
According to Kazran, Buchanan instructed him to have contributors make

oonnibuﬁmﬁomjohxteheukingmmtopﬁmithigbuoonﬁh:ﬁomﬁommh

contributor and directed him to reimburse the contributors using dealership funds.""
1.  Contributions Reimbursed with HNJ fands ia 2005

Kazran testified that in November 2005, Bucikanan told Kazran that he had to
gather as mmeh monay a3 pesiihie and that “I’'m gping to put yeur nasse on $50,080 thit
you’ve got to raise by the end of the quarter.” Kazran Depo at 11. According to Kazran,
Buchanan instructed Kazran to make sure the personal checking accounts on which the
contributors’ checks were written had both the husband and wife’s name on them.
Kazran Depo at 22, 28. Kazran arranged for employees to contribute to VBFC and for
their contributions to be reimbursed with HNJ funds. Kazran Depo at21. In sum, HNJ
reimbursed $16,800 in contributions in 2005, all dated November 29, 2005.

Kazran testified that Buchanan told him to reimburse these employee
contributio=s with HNJ funds:

“Avd he specifimily ®dd e ged sameone ywu trust smad run it theentgh the
corporation.” Kazran Depo at 21.

"' Kazran testifiexkthat befose ke made his ficst comtritiie to VBFC, Busianan sdked if ikamm and his
wife were on the same checking account, and whea Kazran stated that his wife wrote the checks, Buchanan
said that Kazran’s contribution could be spproximately $9,000. Kazran Depoat 11. Similarly, when
discussing contributions that he reimbursed that were made in the name of Vincent and Patricia Sams,
Kazran explained that he thought Vincent wrote a check that had both their names on it and “That was one
of the things that I was told you got to make sure there’s two people on the check to get the most amount.”
Kazran Depo at 2%,

Acemding to the FRC disolonase ilatebmse, on July 25, 2005, Kazran (also ideatified on disclosure reposts
as Sam Khazrawan) asatriute] $4,200. Kasren tastified that ko did not reirsburse himssif using company
funds for his first coatribution to VBFC, Kazren Depo at 13. The FEC disclosure database also indicases
that Sam Khazrawan and his wife, Miryam Khazoewan, each contributed $4,600 to VBFC on September
27, 2007, for a total of $9,200. These contributions were also not reimbursed.
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Kazran explained that “run it through the corporation” meant that Kazran should have
anphyeuwﬁtepmnlchechndthmgivet_hmbackthemoneyusingdeduthip
funds. Kazran Depo at 14, 37, 72.

Joshua Farid, Kazran’s business partner and brother-in-law, described to us in an
interview a conversation that he overheard between Kazran and Buchanan relating to
relmbursid certiributvens by HN) ensployecs. Farid stanud that this convessation ocowred
in 2005, just befare Kaamn aslind him to contribute to the Buokenss campaign. 2
Accosding to Farid, he was at the HNJ deslership ane day and seww Kazmn walking cut of
the “sales tower,” appareatly engaged in a conversation on his cell phane. When Kazran
uwFuid,hemoﬁmedhimovumwhuehewumdin&mdFaﬁdthmﬁqu
Kazran to his office. Once in the office, Kazran held the phone away from his ear so
Farid could hear the conversation. Farid said that he recognized the voice to be
Buchanan's. Farid said that Buchanan and Kazran were discussing campaign
contributions. Buchanan stated that he needed Kazran to raise $50,000 in contributions.
Kazrm told Bucharn that he had alresdy contributed thre maximam allowable
corwributien to the canpaiy=." Buchania then teld Raznm to have lits employees
contibute to the campoign amik then osboibuees them for tai cantnihmtions with HNJ
funde, Facid recallad that Buchanan usad the tezm “run it thropgh the campany” whea
instructing Kazran how to reimburse his employees.

With the exception of Kazran's own first contribution to VBFC, all of the
employee contributions he arranged in 2005 were reimbursed using company funds.

7 Farid and his wife contributed $8,400 to VBFC on Marck 31, 2006. asconding te the VBFC disclosure
reports in the Commission’s disclosure database.

¥ Sopording w the FEC databse, Pam Kimzrawan comributed $¢,200 te VEFC an July 25, M85,
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Kazran Depo at 27, 33, 53. Kazran contacted his office manager, Diana Smith, and his
controller, Gail Lephart. He instructed them to write a personal check to VBFC and then
to reimburse themselves. Kazran Depo at 21. As controller, Lephart is the dealership
executive who could issue checks. Kazran Depo at 21. The first time Kazran told
Lephart to use dealership checks to reimburse contributions, he told her that they would
be getting monvy buck from Buchanan, Kezrem Depo at 22. “] said, [*J don’t lnow
when, he just asked me 10 do it.[']” Kazras Depo at 22,

Lyphart stated during an interview that just before she made a contribution to
VBFC on November 29, 2005, Kazran walked infa her office talking on his cell phone.
Lephart recalled Kazran stating something close to “Vern, I'll handle it now,” and
Lephart assumed he was talking to Buchanan.

According to Lephart, immediately after ending the call, Kazran told Lephart that
he needed her to make a contribution to VBFC. Lephart stated that Kazran also specified
the amount she needed to contribute, which was greater than $7,000, using a personal
check. Kazeun also said that she should reimburse herself for the full amount of the
costtribution usimg HNJ fumds., Fusther, Kazran asked Leplurt to find other HNJ
employces to malsr similar coatsibations and to reimbxrsn those contributions, as well s
her own, through the HNJ payroll account,'* Kazran instructed Lephart to send the
contributions by overnight delivery to Diane Mitchell at VBFC. She did not recall
whether Kazran told her that Buchanan instructed him to reimburse employee
contributions to VBFC.

14 Lephart stated that she created entries in the HRJ payroll account listing the reimbursements as salary
peyments, which included income tax withholding.
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Lephart contributed in her own name and her husband’s name without telling her
husband about it. Lephart recalled creating the reimbursement check for Diana Smith.
According to VBFC’s disclosure reports, the following HNJ employees made
contributions to the Committee in 2005 using HNJ funds:

Lephart, Emest C. 11/29/2005 $2,100.00
 Lephart, Emest C. 11/29/2005 $2,100.00
 Lephart, Gayle 11/29/2005 $2,100.00
| Lephart, Gayle 11/29/2005 $2,100.00
Smith, Diaua M. 11/29/2005 $2,100.00
Smith, Diana M. 11/25/2005 $2,100.00
Smith, Gary W. 11/29/2005 $2,100.00
Smith, Gary W. 11/29/2005 $2,100.00

According to Kazran, HNJ gave employees the reimbursements on the same day
as their contributions because they did not have enough money in their accounts to cover
the contributions. Kazran Depo at 27-28.

2, Contributions Reimbursed with HNJ funds in 2006

Keazran reimbursed another $16,800 in contributions made to VBFC with HNJ
funds in June 2006, reimbursements timt he testified he maie at the direction of
Buchanan.' Kamran also testified that ke reimbursed contributiows made by Vincent
Samy, nnd disalasure reparts suggast that the comiribations wem mada in tie> namns of
Sams and his wife totaling $7,500 in January 2006. Kazran Depo at 22, 27-28.

Farid stated during his interview that Kazran advised him that Buchanan was
“pressing him” to raise funds for Buchanan’s congressional campaign and that Farid and

% The Committee's disclosure reports indicate that individuals affilisted with Buchanan deslerships
contributed an additional $7,500 to the campaign on the same day. We do not have any information at this
time ts dbtestnirie whether these additional contriVations ware reinSumsil,
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his wife responded by contributing a total of $8,400 on March 31, 2006. According to
Farid, a short time afterwards, HNJ employee Gail Lephart gave Farid an HNJ check
reimbursing Farid and his wife for the total amount of their contributions.'s Kazran also
testified that he reimbursed contributions made by Vincent Sams, and disclosure reports
suggest that the contributions were made in the names of Sams and his wife totaling
$7,500 in January 2006, Kazran Deps at 22, 27-28.

In sum, it agpeses that HNJ reimbursed $12,700 in contributions in 2006, as set
forth in the chart below.

Sams, Vincent G. 1/02/2006 | $2,100.00
Sams, Vincent G. 1/02/2006 | $2,100.00
Sams, Patricia G. 1/02/2006 | $2,100.00
Sams, Patricia G. 1/02/2006 | $1.200.00
Farid, Atefah K., 3/31/2606 | $2,100.00
Farid, Atefah K. 3/31/2006 | $2,100.00
Farid, Joshua 3/317200€ | 32,100.00
Faril, Jashwe 3/31/2005 | $2,100.00
| Cutsia, Doreen A. 6/28/2006 | $2,100.00
Cutsia, Doreen #. 6/28/2006 | $2,100.00
Cutaia, Joseph P. 6/28/2006 | $2,100.00
Cutaia, Joseph P. 6/28/2006 | $2,100.00
Khazravan, Eric 6/28/2006 ! $2,100.00
Khazravan, Eric 6/28/2006 | $2,100.00
| Khazravan, Heidi 6/28/2006 | $2,100.00
Khazraven, Heidi © | 6/28/2006 | $2,100.00

Kaaran testified that these v a connsction between the $16,800 in contributions
made by HNJ employees and their relatives in June 2006 and a transaction he was
negotiating with Buchanan at that time. Kazran Depo at 34-36. Dodge had awarded a
new dealership to Kazran at a location called Gwinnett Place, but under his partnership

16 Lephart imited that she did ndt reaiil Dew the 2006 contrisutians were aeimbursed by HNJ, including
those of the Farids.
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ummmmhwnmhﬁ&uﬁhﬁﬁ@wﬁthmmmmnﬁlAumﬁﬁﬁ
Kazran, Buchanan used that right to force Kazran to give Buchanan 51% ownership in
Gwinnett Dodge. Kazran Depo at 53. When Kazzan later offered to purchase
Buchanan's share of Gwinnett Dodge, Buchanan told Kazran that he would have to pay
$1,000,000 to Buchanan, Kazzran wanted to pay a lower amount, and he wanted to pay in
instalinwents beesuse he did not have the nomey. Kaxran Depo at 13, 35. In exchenge for
agmoing to alltew Kserem © pumbene Buokmean’s shere in instaliments, Buchanan wontad
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Kazran

%0 commit money to VRFC. Kazzan Depe at 53.17 Buchanan told Kezean, “by

Friday [June 30, 2006] I want you to raise [$25,000 or $50,000].” Kazran Depo at 13.

That’s when he told me, he said - in fact, that Tuesday before the end of
the monith in Jure, I bét you its one of the close of time, because he told,
he said, Friday is the end and I need you to raise - - [ don’t remember if
it was $25,000 or $50,000. And he said, If you do that, thien I'm going
to ©ke csna.ol that paymes: So imitend of paping him all at onse, by
agmdtobtmemnkemhmhhhmmmbmlhdmrﬁu
that money.'®

Kazran

Depo at 35; see also id, at 13.
Accordiing © Kazran, when he explained that he did not have the money

Buchanen wanted, Buchesan replied, “Well, don't you have somebody at the dealership

you can trust? Juut run it through the corpersiion.” Karmm Depo at 15; ser obsw id at 13.

AmﬂnnthBFCwmmbmidomtwom‘Umpbymmdth&'-m

to Buchanan's disclosure reports filed with the House of Representatives, Buchanan

Mmtfﬁwmkhc,mhnylz,m Viers Buchanan ISemse of Bepoerentitives:

Financial Disclosure Reports dated May 14, 2007. Kazran and Buchanan concluded their agreement for

Kazran to purchase Buchanan’s share on June 26, 2006. Kszran Depo at 34-35; Vern Buchanan House of
Representatives Financial Disclosure Reports dated May 14, 2007.

“mmmmthsﬂof&mmﬂmﬂmhm'mﬂmﬂ 2006, and! the close of the

302006

reporting pesiod that was includad in the July 2006 Quartsrly Repaxts to the Camiasion was Friday, .Ime
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each contributed $4,200 to VBFC on June 28, 2006, for a total of $16,800, contributions
that were reimbursed by HNJ. Sua Sponte Submission at 1-2,

In an interview, Joshua Farid largely corroborated Kazran’s account of this
discussion with Buchanan. Farid stated that he witnessed a conversation between Kazran
and Buchamm regarding political contributiorns to Buchanan’s congressional campaign
and ongolug nuzetiatiens betwoen Buchsnmn asd Karran regardisg $300,000 thut Mazran
neadmd te pay Bushesan for 2 Dadge dealership. Farid stated that in esschange for
Kazan being permittad to pay by instalimané rasher than one lsmp sin payment,
Buchanan asked Kazran to provide VBFC with either $25,000 or $50,000. Farid stated
that based on his conversation with Kazran, he understood that Buchanan wanted Kazran
to again solicit employees to contribute to his campaign and reimburse them for their
contributions through the company. Farid told Kazran that he thought that what
Buchanan asked him to do was improper. |

3.  Contributions Reimbursed with HNJ funds in 2007

HNJ funds were again used to reimburse contributions in 2007, totaling $18,400.
According to Kazran, Buchansm always told Kazran thit he was counting on kim as the
only person who oeuld “raise this kind of osaney.” Kamssa Depo at 53.

According to Gail Lepbart, Sam Kezran approached har again in 2007 snd
explained that employees needed to contribute to VBFC and be reimbursed through the
company. Lephart told Kazran that she was concerned about company funds being used
to reimburse contributions, but he only responded with a shrug. Kazran corroborated
Lephart’s statement. Kazran Depo at 22.
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Lephart asked HNJ employee Stephanie Champ to contribute more than $8,400,
assuming that Champ would contribute jointly with another person as Lephart had done
with her husband. According to Lephart, someone at VBFC later advised her that Champ
could not contribute more than $2,300 (per election). Consequently, Lephart approached
HNJ employee Joe Cutaia, who agreed to contribute to VBFC and be reimbursed.
Chbamp gave ths reimbursement she reveived from Lephast to Cutaia. The following HNJ
employees and femily members made: contributiony with HNY funsds on Desember 31,
2007:"

Cutais, Doreen A. 12/312007 | $2,300.00
Cutaia, Doreen A. 12/312007 _ | $2,300.00

Champ, Stephanie K. | 12/31/2007 | $2,300.00

Champ, Stephanie K. | 12/31/2007 | $2,300.00

Lephart, EmestC. | 12/3122007 | $2,300.00
Lephat, EmestC. | 12312087 | $2.300.00
Lepbart, Gayle | 123172007 [ $2,300.00
Lephart, Gayle 1273172007 | $2,300.00

Lephurt stated thet the HNJ funds used fos the reimburssawnt of these contributions came
from the dealership’s operating account.??

¥ The VBFC sua sponte indicates that the date of the contributions made in the names of Gayle and Emest
Lephart as well as Stephanie Champ was November 31, 2007. VBFC Sua Sporte at 2. However, the
VBFC 2007 Yess Eml dimclosure regort fiied by VIBFC, the relevant pages of which are attached as Exhibit
A o0 the VBFC Sua Sponte, states that these contributions were received by VBFC on December 31, 2007.

® On another occasion, Kazran told Buchsnan that he had raised $25,000 or $30,000. Buchanan said that
he needed mowe and fustructed Kazran te charge a $10,900 eantaihution to VERNPAC, Buchssan’s
Lesdesskip PAC, en the HNJ company cesdit sard. Ksszaz Depo at 22-23. The contribution ta VERNPAC
using the HNI credit card was the $4,600 contributinn disclosed by VERNPAC az being mags by Kazrap
himseif on Sepjember 2, 2007. Kazzan Depo at 23.
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4. Total Reimbursements at HNJ :
Although VBFC disclosed in its sua sponte that it was aware of $52,000 in

reimbursed contributions from HNJ employees, VBFC Sua Sponte at 2, Kazran believed ‘

that the total value of all reimbursements using HNJ funds was very close to or over |

$100,000. Kazran Depo at 48-49. AMthough the investigation is ongoirg, we currently |

calcxthme that the total amount of reimbursed contributions to VBFC using HNJ funds ‘

was approximataly $67,900: $16,800 in 2005, $32,780 in 2006, and 18,400 in 20072 5

This $67,900 figure is based on Kervan's tastimeny about tha reimivmsed contsibutians,

which correspands closely with Kazran's estimate in an email that he sent to John Tosch

on October 5, 2008, in which Kazran estimated that the amount of reimbursed

contributions, minus unspecified credit card contributions, was $70,000. See Email from

Sam Kazran to John Tosch, Buchanan’s corporate CEO, dated October 5, 2008 at

FEC000001.

3 The contributions to VBFC reimbursed using HNJ funds that we have identified that were not included
in VBFC’s sua sponte sre the contributions of Joshua Farid and his wife, made on March 31, 2006, totaling
$8,400, as well as contributions of Vincent Sams and his wife, made on January 2, 2006, totaling $7,500.
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There is also evidence that at least one other Buchanan dealership, VND, used its
funds to reimburse contributions te VBFC, but, b we

have less spesific isfosmation st this time about the sxtent of Buchanan’s involvement,
mConmm\;hnl}ﬁomdmmhﬂimﬂﬁVM)ndiummlmm,
Donald M. Caldwell, knowmgly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f in connection
with VND’s apparent reimbursement of five employees’ $1,000 contributions to VBFC,
we are continuing to investigate this activity. During his deposition, Kazran testified that
Buchenan's bu.nnuspaﬂmntVND Shelby Curtsinger, had, in effect, admitted to
reimbursements at VND by complaining to him that he was “done with” reimbursing
contributions because of cash flow problems at the dealership. Kazran Depo at 45-6.

So, you know, in that particular instanee there was a problem because

they were too open about it. I can’t quite recall, but I think that’s when

one of the stisier manage=rs had gone to a nresting and said, We're

raising money for Ve and write me a check. And he was reimbursing

:t{lm-.ﬁghth:mnd.thm. And this type of thicg w=s kappening preity
Kazran Depo at 43.

We are continuing to investigate these reimbursements and have taken the
deposition of Caldwell. Caldwell confirmed information provided by another VND
mmaser.CuhBeﬂ.inﬂleqomplaideuingminmview.melyﬂmCaldwell
nlicimdwmiuxﬁmﬁomWDmphyeuwvnchsmbuzooswmm
cash “bonuses” at the time of the solicitation in the same amount as the contribution.
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Caldwell Depo at 53-57, 71-73. Caldwell insisted, however, that the $1,000 cash he gave
to these employees were legitimate bonuses. Caldwell Depo at 45-46, 52-54, 61-65, 71-
74, 99-100. VND payroll records and an interview of VND’s controller, Christine Hires,
suggest that bonuses to these employees are not refiected in the company’s payroll
records. |

C. ALLEGED FALSE AFFIDAVIT

Four days tefore VBFC filel the sua sppnte in this matter, Buchanan presented
Kazran with an effidavit stating that Bnchannn was unaware of reimbursed contributians
at HNJ. Consistent with his sworn testimony and the other evidence described in this
report, Kazran testified that this affidavit was false because Buchanan told Kazran to
reimburse his employees’ contributions to VBFC.

According to Kazran and Farid, HNJ was having financial difficulties by the end
0f 2007, and they wanted Buchanan to pay back several hundred thousand dollars that
Buchanan had withdrawn from HNJ as well as the company funds used to reimburse
campaign contributions. Kazran testificd that he discovered that Bucharan had
withdrawn a total of $300,000 w $900,000 fiom HNJ without his knowledge. Kazran
Depo at 54-55. Kazren expiained that at this pdint he did rot want t be partmess with
Buchaman aay further and wamted Buchansn i tey Kazran®s shave of a Kia dealership.
Kazran Depo at 55.
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An email made during the negotiation of their business settlement agreement
suggests that the repayment of the HNJ funds used to reimburse campaign contributions
was part of the negotiations. On October 1, 2008, Kazran wrote to an attorney
representing Buchanan in the business matter about the possible terms of an agreement
with Buchanan. See Email from Sam Kazrn to Roger Gannam dated October 1, 2008 at
FEC0000085-85.

Ve had mentioned he would want to reimburse the stores a bill that he

and I spoke of, the total amount is $83,500, He has copies of 52k, if he

likes I can get the rest ar be can verify through kis record. This was at

his request.

See id. at FEC0000086. This portion of an otherwise straightforward email about the
necessary loans, financing, and collateral for an agreement between Buchanan and
Kazran appears to refer to Buchanan’s repayment of HNJ for the campaign contributions
Sam Kazran reimbursed using HNJ funds. The “52k” figure quoted above matches the
$52,000 figure stated by VBFC in its sua sponte for the total amount of contributions to
VBFC reimbursed by HNJ. See VBFC Sua Sponte at 2. Kazran testified that he sent to
Buchan=n's CED, John Tosch, copies of the contribution checks that he had people write
to VBFC (whict were reimbursed by HNJ) in order to substamtiate tae smounts that
Buchxean shoiild repay. Kazran Depo at 67-69.

An email communication from Kazran to Tosch several days later suggests that as
part of this settlement, Buchanan and Kazran discussed a proposal by Buchanan to repay
HNJ for its reimbursement of contributions to VBFC. On October 5, 2008, Sam Kazran
emailed John Tosch stating, among other things:

Vern and I will talk about the last part without attornies[sic], I think I

have a suggeition that will mslzc him happy . . . He wants to cut a check
for all the amount, I have about 70k tracked down the rest are credit
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cards, if he wants to verify, I have to call the campaign manager to ask

her for dataild, if yoa cas hsve samevne do tiist I weuld app[se]ciet: it.
Id. &t FEC000002.

Buchanan and Tosch signed a draft agreement dated October 2, 2008, offering to
Kazran that they “resolve all existing claims among them with respect to all past and
current business relationships.” Letter from Roger K. Gannan to Sam Kazran dated
Outober 2, 2008 (“Buchenun Offer Letter”). Thes Buchsman Offes Detisr is dsited one day
after Kazzan's exmil communiaation to Rogss Gannam and fomr days before VBFC's sua
spante submission in Pre-MLIR 479,

Acconding to Kazran, he needed the money that the proposed agreement offered,
and it would have saved HNJ and the 500 employees working there. Kazran Depo at 57.
Paragraph 12 of the agreement, however, required Kazran to sign an affidavit attached to
the agreement. Kazran Depo at 57, 59-60; Buchanan Offer Letter at 4. Exhibit A of the
Buchanan Offer Letter, titled “Affidavit of Sam Kazran a/k/a Sam Khazrwan,” included
the statements:

4. Dhiiring tlie course of tense and sonwewhat hostile negotiations between my

lawyers and me, and representatives for Buchanan, I advised a representative of

Bhensn that one or more of the dealerships of which I was in operational

control had reimbursed certain individuals who had contributed to the Buchanan

for Congress campaign.

5. Before September, 2008, neither I nor to my knowledge, any pther person who

had ever advised Buchanan or any of his representatives had any information that
one or both of the dealerships referred to in 1 above [HNJ] reimbursed certain

 In the same email communication, Kazran expressed to Jolm Tosch his surprise at reports sbout & sworn
statement by Tosch that Buchanan’s opponent in the 2006 general eloction, Christine Jennings, had
motivated Kazran to #3¢ ¥ lswsuit and was meeling witi Kazran to e Becliinun. Emmil frem Sem
Kazran to Jokn Tossh dated Octaber S, 2088 st FRCO2000. Kazranssked to sng Tosch’s statement, stated
that be had discussed being contacted by an attorney and CREW but not Jennings, and stated a preference
for staying out of “political media.” /d “I am sure they are going to use anything I say against Vern and I
do not want to get involved.” /d Kazran suggested that he and Tosch call or write Jennings together to say
that “ Vem and I have a good relationship and that we simply have a dispute[.]” /d.
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individuals for contributions made to the Vernon G. Buchanan for Congress
camgpuign.

7. No one has advised me that Buchanan or any representative of his knew of any
intention, plan or arrangement by anyone to make a reimbursement, directly or
indirectly, to a person in exchange for making a contribution to the Buchanan for
Congress campaign.
Buchanan Offer Letter at 2. According to Kazran, on October 2, 2008, Buchanan asked
him to comz down 1o tte Samsota Ford dehlership, and ones Kaman atrived, Bucleson
statad, “I need a favor. I nand you to sign this sffidavit.” Kazmn Depo at 60-61. Kazran
testified that he was initially excitad to save the company but when he read the affidavit,
he became uncomfortable. Kazran Depo at 61. Kazran testified:
A. ...But this affidavit basically wanted me to say that Vern had no
idea about this and that I'mi the ane who did all'of it, shieh is
absolutely incorrect.
Q. Whem you say “asbout this,” what are you referxing in?

A. The campaign contributions. He wanted me to say that Vern had
nothing to do with campaign contributions.

Kazran Depo at 60-61. According to Kazran, Buchanan “made it a condition afterwards
and be did - if I did not sign the affidavit, to bismne everything on me, then there would
be no agneemant and contract ta parchhse out the dealamship sad give me back the
meoney.” Kimxran Depns at £3.

Kazran testified that the statements in the affidavit that Buchanan did not know
about the reimbursements were incorrect and “an absolute lie,” and he refused to sign the
agreement. Kazran Depo at 70-72. After Kazran refused, Buchanan said they would
discuss it and then began talking about how he was going to be governor “and I shouldn’t

be this - - I don’t want him to be against me but on my side.” Kazran Depo at 62.
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According to Sam Kazran, by not signing the agreement, he lost his company. Kazran
Depo at 62, 86.

D. BUCHANAN’S KNOWLEDGE OF THE LAW

The earliest indication that Buchanan authorized his business partners to
reimburse federal contributions using company funds was in 2003, before his candidacy.
During an informal interview, Salvatore Rosa explained that he was a CPA who worked
for Buchanan from 1998 to 2003. For the first two-and-one-half years, Rosa reported
directly to Buchanan, and for the remainder of the time, he reported to John Tosch,
whom Rosa described as Vernon Buchanan’s “right hand.” Rosa was listed as treasurer
for many of Buchanan’s businesses (Buchanan had approximately 52 entities when Rosa
worked for him) and provided a variety of services to Buchanan. Another witness
described Rosa as the Chief Financial Officer. Rosa was listed as an employee of
Sarasota 500 and Auto Central Services, Inc. (“ACS”), a “management company.”_]

During his interview, Rosa stated that Buchanan “forced me out” in 2003.
According to Rosa, Tosch explained that the hostile treatment Rosa began receiving was
due to Rosa “embarrassing” Buchanan by repeatedly telling him about improper activities
taking place in his businesses. Rosa had heard that there were coerced political
contributions at Sarasota Ford in 2000-2001 and that employees’ political contributions
were reimbursed through additions to their paychecks.

According to Rosa, in the early 2000’s, Joseph Gruters, then a Sarasota Ford or

ACS employee who “worked on Buchanan’s political stuff,” told Buchanan that it was
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important for Buchanan to show that he had the ability to raise political contributions so
that he could create a groundswell of support.’ According to Rosa, Buchanan then
pressured employees and managers to attend a George W. Bush/Republican National
Committee joint fundraiser and contribute $1,000 each.?*

According to Rosa, around this time, Buchanan cafied Rosa and instructed him to
help Don Jeuhins r=ceive a reimbursement for u pelitieal ceatribinios he had =ade,
Resaidertified Jexkins as the Prasidant of V.B. Investments, and snather witmss
identifier] Ienlting as Buchanan’s husinass partner in a car dealership that was the
predecessor to HNJ. Buchanan told Rosa that he wanted Jenkins to be reimbursed by
V.B. Investments, of which Buchanan owned 51% at the time, and that Rosa should tell
Jenkins how to go about using the corporation’s money to reimburse Jenkins’
contribution. Rosa informed Buchanan that what he was asking Rosa to do was illegal.
Buchanan replied, “Finesse it, I gotta go” and ended the conversation. According to
Rosa, when he called Jenkins, Jenkins told Rosa that he had already reimbursed himself.
Also at this rime, Shelby Curtsinger, Buchanan’s partner at VND, tbid Rosa that he was
reinttursed for hit contribwtien to the same fundsaiser throagh a fillse bomus. Aoserding
to Rose, be aivited Buchansn om sansat occasisms that reiis
illagal. !

2 According to Rosa, Gruters eventually became Vernon Buchanan®s congressional campaign mansger.
He is currently also serving as the VBFC treasurer.

2 David Long previously contributed $2,000 to Bush-Cheney *04 (Primary) Inc., on November 25, 2003.
Dennis Slater also contributed $2,000 to that committee on November 21, 2003, and testified that it was
Buchanan’s idea to go to a fundraiser where President Bush would be speaking and that it would cost
$2,000. Siawr Depo at 97-108
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IV. ANALYSIS

The Act prohibits any person from making a contribution in the name of another
person. 2U.S.C. § 441f. The Act also prohibits any person from knowingly accepting a
contribution made by one person in the name of another person. /d. In addition, any
candidate wiio receives a conttibution in connection with a campaign shall be considered
as having received the costribation as an agent of his or ber auttmrized committee.

2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(2). In the 2006 elention cycle, the individual contributien limit for
giving to candidate committecs was £2,100 per election, and in the 2008 election cycle, it
was $2,300 per election. The cantributions of a partnership are attributed to bath the
partners and the partnership itself, that is, the partnership itself is subject to the
contribution limit in effect at the time for individuals. See 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(e).
Accordingly, a partnership reimbursing contributions totaling more than $2,100 (in the
2006 cycle) or $2,300 (in the 2008 cycle) per election would also constitute the making
of an excessive contribution. Finally, committees may not knowingly accept excessive
contributions 2 U.S.C. §441a(f).

VBBC, in tis zume sponte submission, aclamwledges that it ressived $52,000 i
comtributions made with HNJ funds in the names of others. VBFC Sua Sponte
Submission at 2. The available information establishes a reasan to investigale whesher
respondent Rep. Verzon Buchanan, the majority partner in sevaral automobile
dealerships including HNJ, directed at least one of his minority partners, Sam Kazran, his
partner at HNJ, to use Buchanan dealership funds to contribute to Vern Buchanan for
Congress by reimbursing campaign contributions made by (in the name of) dealership
employees. Because Vern Buchanan for Congress is Buchanan's principal campaign
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committee and, therefore, Buchanan is an agent of the Committee, his alleged role in the
alleged reimbursement of Buchanan dealership employee contributions may indicate that
the Committee knowingly and willfully accepted contributions in the name of another
and that it knowingly and willfully accepted excessive contributions from HNJ.

An investigation into Buchanan and VBFC'’s knowledge of the reimbursements
and the law is acosssary given thé testinrony of hik former business partwes, Sam Kaswen,
that Buchunan insismced iim te rmise cazisibutions to VBFC by isavieg smployees
contribute tu VRFC and reissburss those employee (aid sponsal) contribuiicns usiag the
funds of HNJ and sign an affidavit that he allegedly knew to be false. Important aspects
of Kazran's testimony are corroborated by or consistent with statements made by other
witnesses, disclosure reports filed by the Committee, and other documentary evidence.
Buchanan’s business partner at Sarasota Ford, David Long, testified that Buchanan asked
him and his other partners to raise money for the campaign, and Long believed that he
needed to contribute. Karzan's business partner and brother-in-law, Joshua Farid,
described a telephone conversation during which Buchanan instructed Kazran to ron
reimberwements “through the cospany.” Farld also swted ihat it wes his enderstarading
that Rochasun made the luoinmss daal (o ey back funds to HNJ canditinned uson Kazmn
signing an affidavit that Bughanon had no knowledge of reimbursements. Buchgnan’s
former accountant, Salvatore Rosa, stated that Buchanan instructed him to help another
employee receive a reimbursement for a contribution and that he repeatedly advised
Buchanan that reimbursing contributions was illegal. There is also information
suggesting that reimbursements were not limited to HNJ. Respondent Donald Caldwell,
a dealership manager, appears to have reimbursed contributions made by VND
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employees, _ |

| Finally, one witness
stated that Buchanan himself offered the use of his vacation home in exchange for that
witness making a contribution to VBFC.

While we continue to investigate the circumstances of the reimbursed
contributions and weigh the credibility of Kazran against other evidence, the evidence
thus far supports an investigation into whether Buchanan and VBFC knowingly and
willfully received contributions in the name of another and excessive contributions, that
is, contributions from Buchanan dealerships that reimbursed contributions made in the

name of their employees, including $67,900 in contributions from employees of HNJ,

$5,000 in contributions from employees of VND, [
~ | Accordingly, we recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that
Vemnon G. Buchanan and Vern Buchanan for Congress and Joseph R. Gruters, in his
official capacity as treasurer, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441f and
441a(f).
V.  INVESTIGATION

We intend to investigate the extent of Buchanan and VBFC’s knowledge at the
time of contributions to his campaign that the funds used to make the contributions came
from his car dealerships and business partners through undisclosed reimbursements to the
individual contributors, as well as their knowledge of the relevant law. We intend to
submit a request to obtain documents and the sworn testimony of Buchanan, ]

and the campaign worker with whom David Long and Sam Kazran communicated about
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the contributions they were raising. We expect to informally interview individuals as
well, such as the then-treasurer of the Committee. We expect to expeditiously complete
the investigation in this matter, and, if warranted by the evidence we will have gathered,
we anticipate quickly proceeding to probable cause briefing.

VL. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Vemon G. Buchanan knowingly and willfully
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441f and 441a(f).

2. Find reason to belicve that Viesn Buchaasn for Congress and Joseph R.
Gruters, in his official capacity as treasurer, knowingly and willfully
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441f and 441a(f).

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses.
4. Approve the appropriate letters.

Thomasenia P. Duncan
General Counsel

Date: 5‘?{ (o BY: gﬁeﬁ'_

Deputy Associate Counsel
for Enforcement

Whlay,

Mark Allen
Assistant General Counsel

Y_ACL uo

Michael A. Columbo
Attorney

WA

A.Gould
Attomey
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